
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06244952 Date: 01/30/2018 

From: Huma Abedin 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 

Sent: 5/10/2009 8:35:30 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

I told lew last week to just keep plane at white plains, Easier than doing Iga, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: 'ValmoroLJ@state,gov' <ValmoroLJ@state,gov>; 'HAbedin@hillaryclinton,com' <HAbedin@hillaryclinton,com > 
Sent: Sun May 10 15:34:59 2009 
Subject: Schedule 

Am I seeing both Miliband and Kouchener this week? 

Am I seeing the Angola FM btw May 19·22? 

Can I fly to W'chester Tues night and fly back out of LaGuardia after NYU? 
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